6/6/TL
Dear Jin,

Thenlzs for Bristol, liyers and the LATimes clip, which glves s different and rmch
bettor p,Lc ture of what Blehr 'ccmxx o be up to. I hope it is this wsy and thut I was
wWronge L 've heard from Jurry folicofi that there has been something on the ro.uio in
KYC quoting the DA as sayine he wil! investigate. Nothing in the editions of 4he popers
I ret, and with Lil confined to bed frouw her fall aud Howard wosking hore, J.“fo not
bec able to listen to the radlo,eic.

Dernabie has alno been here and will return today. de and Howard will leave in
the aem., and I'11 then hegdn preparations for thie 6/15 hecringe Without congulting the
file, I wonder if I can't, right off the bat, ask the court %o hear my motlon for swmery
Judgen-nt forst on the ground tuat it was filed Dirste I woudd like to and I think it
hos procedence, heving boen fa.rst. in faot, I wonder why the olerk d&id not met the hearings
on that or voth.

In thinking e bit ebout Jerry and his increase incorrespondence and what he has
veon saying, T think that tfor him to express even the alighisest misgivings about
Stonor hes 4o be taken as an indication of genwine apprehenaion on his purte. You can
wde: ~<;tand the apology that was cof an apology fror nuy respoase o ko gaid that Stoner
jeut agrues in court, doesn't papre cases or investigate them a.mi hz asked nme to he his
investisator should he be charged with anything, In tho reply that wil2 go out with

-

this, as you wil. sec from the carbon, I ssy T will do whiat I oans

Matier of fact, had we facilities, we could use this as a kdnd of intelloctusl
Judc. They have gune tooxfare

I'1) phoon Paul Velentinve tomorrow and backygouwnd hime

Best,
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